
From: Conner, Anne P (CGT)
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Harnish, David E; Isaacson, Stephanie; Gallardo, Susan
Subject: RE: Notice to Comply - RO0002751, GeoTracker ID T06019795861
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 9:19:17 AM

Steven and Donna,
 
Please forward your questions and correspondence to me as I will be the PG&E point
contact person for this issue.  I can be reached at (925) 415-6381.
 
Thanks and I look forward to resolving this with you soon.
 
Regards,
Anne

Anne Conner 

PG&E Sr Remediation Project Manager 

3401 Crow Canyon Road 

San Ramon, CA  94583 

415-6381 (925) 415-6381 (415) 271-6675

From: Gallardo, Susan [mailto:Susan.Gallardo@amec.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 5:01 PM
To: steven.plunkett@acgov.org
Cc: Conner, Anne P (CGT); donna.drogos@acgov.org; Harnish, David E
Subject: Notice to Comply - RO0002751, GeoTracker ID T06019795861
Importance: High
 
Steven:
 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) is in receipt of your July 24, 2009 Notice to Comply (NTC)
letter for Geotracker upload for Fuel Leak Case RO0002751, GeoTracker Global ID T06019795861,
5051 Coliseum Way, Oakland, CA, 94601 (attached). PG&E currently is overseeing activities at a
nearby site with a different GeoTracker number (which is in full GeoTracker compliance); however,
PG&E’s site is unrelated to the 5051 Coliseum Way site for which the NTC references.  We
understand that you will be out of the office until August 17th, therefore, to resolve this item, we are
requesting a 11-day extension (to August 21) for the following reasons:
 

The current project manager for the nearby PG&E site is Anne Conner (phone number: 925-
415-6381). Previously, Anne was working with Jerry Wickham on the nearby site (4930
Coliseum Way). The NTC was not addressed to Anne and as a result, was received by her only
today (August 10th).

 
As noted above, you are out of the office until August 17th. In your absence, both Anne Conner
and I separately communicated this item to Donna Drogos; in a conversation with Anne, Donna
suggested we send an e-mail to you to request an extension to formally respond to the NTC.

 
We have done an internet search of the address cited in the NTC and note that the Water
Board recorded a Covenant and Environmental Restriction in 2002 for this property, which is
documented to be owned by DODG Corporation, not PG&E.
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From Anne’s conversation with Donna, we understand County will not issue a Notice of Violation to
PG&E as we work to resolve this item. We greatly appreciate this consideration and look forward to
resolving this item upon your return from vacation.
 
Best Regards,
 
Susan
Susan M. Gallardo, PE | Principal Engineer
AMEC Geomatrix, Inc  | 2101 Webster St., 12th Fl. | Oakland, CA  94612
510.663.4137 (direct) | 510.663.4141 (fax) | susan.gallardo@amec.com
 

The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended
recipient, and may also be subject to applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and
any other storage device.

 
The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity
to whom it is addressed. 
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. 
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy
or print its contents. 
If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and
delete and destroy the message.
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